----- Original Message -----

From: "Unto Vesa" <Unto.Vesa@uta.fi>

To: "Marina P. Pushnaia" <MarinaPushnaia@mail.ru>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2004 2:49 PM

Subject: Re: Abstract of your work

Dear Ms. Pushnaia,

Thank you so much for your message and for the abstract
of your work! I have read it with great interest, because -

as you state in your paper - global thinking is getting more
and more important and because education, of course, is

of vital importance in that development. On the basis of

the abstract it is rather difficult to evaluate the whole work,
but I find it valuable that you both link your work to the
theoretical literature and carry out an empirical experimental
investigation. Another important feature in your study is the
attention to the integration of curricular and extracurricular
activities. And it is of course vitally important that you

take into account the age levels' impact on the formation of
global thinking.

Yours sincerely,

Dr.Unto Vesa

TAPRI

33014 University of Tampere, Finland.
http://www.uta.fi/tapri/~ytunve
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